TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES VIDEO CONFERENCE MEETING June 10, 2021

The meeting was called to order 9:34 a.m. by Roberto Martinez, M.D., Chair. Other Committee members present were Michael Cokinos, George De Loach, D.O., Kandace Farmer, D.O., Tomeka M. Herod, Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D.

Committee members absent were Arun Agarwal, Jeffrey L. Luna, M.D. and Satish Nayak, M.D.

Dr. Nayak entered the meeting at 9:45 a.m.

Dr. Luna entered the meeting at 9:58 a.m.

Dr. Luna left the meeting at 12:00 p.m.

Agenda Item 2 – Licensee requests.

There are none.

Mr. Cokinos moved, and Dr. Naidu seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Item 3a. The motion passed. Dr. Martinez announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 9:38 a.m. concerning licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 12:05 p.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensure applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

Agenda Item 3a - Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #1794 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Mr. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for a license. This recommendation is due to repeated or recurring meritorious health care liability claims. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #2450 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Ms. Herod moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted reissuance of their license subject to an Agreed Order due to a felony conviction related to health care fraud, disciplinary history with the Texas Medical Board and time out of active practice of medicine.**

- The Agreed Order will have the following conditions:
 - Applicant shall limit their medical practice, including any office and inpatient practice, to a group or an institutional setting approved in advance by the Executive Director of the Board. Applicant shall provide a copy of this Order to the group or institutional setting administrator.
 - The supervising physician will submit quarterly reports to include the applicant's ability to appropriately treat patients.
 - The Applicant may not supervise or delegate to mid-level practitioners.

Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 3b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

Ms. Unterborn reported on **7** Remedial Plans offered by the Executive Director and accepted by the applicants. After discussion **Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that the 7 Remedial Plans be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 3c – Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were 207 applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. Dr. De Loach moved to recommend to the full Board that all 207 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 3d – Surgical Assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were 4 surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Dr. Nayak moved to recommend to the full Board that all 4 surgical assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 3e – Acudetox applicants to be certified.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there was 1 Acudetox Specialist applicant who met all requirements to be considered for certification by the full Board. Ms. Herod moved to recommend to the full Board that the 1 Acudetox Specialist applicant determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 4 - Report on Physician licensure statistics.

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 3 of FY20, 1738 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 24 days. In Quarter 3 of FY21, 1908 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 28 days.

Agenda Item 5a – Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. There are none.

Agenda Item 5b – Cancellation of Licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox. Ms. Unterborn reported that were 9 Acudetox licenses for cancellation by request or for incomplete registration. Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that all 9 Acudetox licenses be cancelled. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6a -Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were **4** applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. **Dr. Naidu moved to recommend to the full Board that the 4 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 6b - Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were **5** requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. **Ms. Herod moved to recommend to the full Board that the 5 applicants for requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 6c - Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were **82** applications for cancellation of certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. **Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that the 82 cancellations of certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 7– Discussion, recommendation and possible action regarding proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code.

There are none.

Agenda Item 8 – Adjourn.

There being no further business, Mr. Cokinos moved to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 12:21 p.m.

JUNE 2021

Agenda Item 03b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

Applicant #	Type of Application	Type of Order
2451	Physician License	Remedial Plan
2474	Physician License	Remedial Plan
2465	Physician License	Remedial Plan
2468	Physician License	Remedial Plan
2476	Physician License	Remedial Plan
2462	Physician License	Remedial Plan
2464	Temporary Medical Physicist	Remedial Plan





Licensure Division Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 11, 2021

TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	36	5	0	41
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	0	0	0	0
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	87	17	0	104
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	62	0	0	62
GRAND TOTAL	185	22		207
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	1 0 0 1	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	1 0 0 1
CONCEDED EMINENCE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0

FULL

REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	177 7 0 184	22 0 0 22	0 0 0 0	199 7 0 206
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
GRAND TOTAL	185	22		207

- 06/09/2021 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEETING
- 1. LAZENBY, JOHN PHILIP MD ADMIN-REG (713303) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE ROCK-1994

06/09/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 1 NG
1.	ABAD, QUEENIE ANN DELACRUZ MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2016	FULL-REG (727251) DALLAS MED SCH,
2.	ACOSTA, REINALDO MD SCHOOL: PONTIFICIA UNIV JAVERIANA, BOGOTA-1992	FULL-REG (721270)
3.	AFSH, KHALIL MOHAMMAD MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF BEIRUT, FAC OF MED, BEII	FULL-REG (720880) RUT, LEBANON-1991
4.	AGYEI, PAUNEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONI SAN ANTONIO, TX-2017	FULL-REG (665070) O LONG SCH OF MED,
5.	AHMAD, SARA MIRIAM MD SCHOOL: ALLAMA IQBAL MED COLL, UNIV OF HEALTH S	FULL-REG (692518) SCIENCES, LAHORE-2012
6.	AHYE, NICHOLAS MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN BROOKLYN-2014	FULL-REG (723076) COLL OF MED,
7.	AL FURGANI, MAHMUD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF AL FATEH, FAC OF MED, TRIPOLI, LIB	FULL-REG (710715) YA-2006
8.	ALDERSON, CHEVON MARIE MD SCHOOL: PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV, MILTON S HERSH HERSHEY-2015	FULL-REG (723357) IEY MED CTR,
9.	ARRINGTON, AMANDA KATHLEEN MD SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA UNIV SCH OF MED, MORGANTO	FULL-REG (728793) OWN-2003
10.	ARSHAD, MUHAMMAD ATEEQ MD SCHOOL: RAWALPINDI MED COLL, RAWALPINDI-2007	FULL-REG (713369)
11.	BACA, CYNTHIA LEIGH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQUE	FULL-REG (721964) RQUE-2018
12.	BAUMEL, DANIEL JOSEPH DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2014	FULL-REG (717904)
13.	BEAUCHAMP, DANIEL MD SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN 2010	FULL-REG (597941) UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-

06/09/202	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 2
14.	BENDEL, GARRETT STEVEN MD SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, RO	FULL-REG (683999) OTSTOWN-2018
15.	BERENJI, NAVID MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONI SAN ANTONIO, TX-2017	FULL-REG (664143) IO LONG SCH OF MED,
16.	BHATTI, ZABEER MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S,	FULL-REG (722172) GRENADA-2015
17.	BINNAHIL, MASHARY MD SCHOOL: QASSIM UNIV COLL OF MED, BURAYDA, QASSI	FULL-REG (712417) M, SAUDI ARABIA-2011
18.	BODDHULA, SOWMYA MD SCHOOL: S.V.S. MED COLL, NTR UNIV HLTH SCI, MAHBO 2009	FULL-REG (719210) OBNAGAR, AP, INDIA-
19.	BOWDEN, EMILY VER HOEVE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MEI TX-2017	FULL-REG (666696) D, COLLEGE STATION,
20.	BOZKANAT, KUBRA MELIKE MD SCHOOL: DOKUZ EYLUL UNIV, TIP, FAK, INCIRALTI, IZM	FULL-REG (656144) IR, TURKEY-2013
21.	BROACHWALA, SAKINA SAIFUDDIN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CHI	FULL-REG (724946) CAGO-2017
22.	BROOKS, ANDREW BUREN MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEOF	FULL-REG (679290) RGIA-2018
23.	BUCK, ERNEST JOHN MD SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LINDA.	FULL-REG (707911) , CA-1992
24.	BURNEY, IFTIKHAR MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MEI TX-2016	FULL-REG (661955) D, COLLEGE STATION,
25.	BUSTIN, EMILY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-20	FULL-REG (723325))18
26.	BUYUK, ABDUL FETTAH MD SCHOOL: ISTANBUL UNIV, ISTANBUL TIP FAK, ISTANBUI	FULL-REG (725642) L, TURKEY-2007

06/09/202	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEET	PAGE 3 ING
27.	CALDWELL, WILLIAM M JR MD SCHOOL: EAST CAROLINA UNIV SCH OF MED, GREENVII	FULL-REG (728250) LLE-1998
28.	CHACKO, JUSTIN DO SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, 2015	FULL-REG (713264) FT LAUDERDALE, FL-
29.	CHANDRASEKARAN, SANJAY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLE	FULL-REG (723137) -2014
30.	CHANG, RUBY JEAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KENTUCKY COLL OF MEDICINE, LEXI	FULL-REG (651113) NGTON-2016
31.	CHIMATA, SIREESHA MD SCHOOL: JSS MED COLL, MYSORE UNIV, MYSORE, KARN	FULL-REG (710656) IATAKA, INDIA-2004
32.	CHONA, DEEPIKA LAKSHMI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CINCINNATI COLL OF MED, CINCINNA	FULL-REG (729061) ATI-2015
33.	CLARK, STEVEN T MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS-	FULL-REG (722121) 1988
34.	COON, ALEXA ELIZABETH DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, BRADENTON	FULL-REG (723970) J, FL 34211-2015
35.	CORDERO HERNANDEZ, IGRYL SACHE MD SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2017	FULL-REG (708581)
36.	CORRY, RULON JAMES DO SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV OF HLTH SCI-COLL OF OSTEO N 2018	FULL-REG (724287) MED, MESA, AZ 85206-
37.	COYLE, SARAH SHELBY DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, GEORGIA GA 20024-2018	FULL-REG (680312) A CAMPUS, SUWANEE,
38.	DAJAC, JOSHUA ROBERT GREGORIO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CENTRAL FLORIDA COLLEGE OF MED	FULL-REG (723564) DICINE, ORLANDO-2017
39.	DANILEVICH, MAXIM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG (592774) X-2015

06/09/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEET	PAGE 4
40.	DARE, JASON ALAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLI LITTLE ROCK-2001	FULL-REG (722070) LEGE OF MEDICINE,
41.	DAS, JISHU K MD SCHOOL: MED COLL, GAUHATI UNIV, GAUHATI, ASSAM-	FULL-REL (585198) 1999
42.	DAVIS, LAURIE MICHELLE HELENE MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S,	FULL-REG (729138) GRENADA-2013
43.	DINH, JOHN DO SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED,	FULL-REG (725208) EAST LANSING-2017
44.	DITTO, KARA EVANGELINE MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL RICHMOND-1998	FULL-REG (717702) OF VIRGINIA,
45.	DREISBACH, JULIENNE MD SCHOOL: MERCER UNIV SCH OF MED, MACON-2015	FULL-REG (721029)
46.	DUKES, CHARLES HUSTON MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST M 2003	FULL-REL (561683) 1ICHAEL, BARBADOS-
47.	DVOSKIN, DANIEL DO SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHIC	FULL-REG (695631) MEDICINE-2019
48.	EMERY, ROBERT LEWIS MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI	FULL-REG (516585) , BETHESDA, MD-2002
49.	FAHRTASH, SINA MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S,	FULL-REG (710538) GRENADA-2015
50.	FARISHTA, ANISHA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MEI TX-2017	FULL-REG (6666697) D, COLLEGE STATION,
51.	FIRULESCU, LIDIA MD SCHOOL: FAC DE MED GENERALA DIN CRAIOVA, CRAIO	FULL-REG (728895) VA-2000
52.	FRENCH, DAVID/COLBERT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2017	FULL-REG (665604) DALLAS MED SCH,

06/09/202	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEET	PAGE 5 ING
53.	GALVIS CARVAJAL, ELKIN DAVID MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTON SAN ANTONIO, TX-2019	FULL-REG (695541) IO LONG SCH OF MED,
54.	GARCIA, CARLOS RENE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG (666048) X-2017
55.	GARRETT, BRETT MD SCHOOL: CENTRAL MICHIGAN UNIV COLL OF MED, MT I	FULL-REG (697855) PLEASANT, MI-2019
56.	GDOWSKI, MARK ALLEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY,	FULL-REG (717199) KANSAS-2012
57.	GHAZAL, ASHNA MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KAR	FULL-REG (723156) ACHI, PAKISTAN-2012
58.	GIZDARSKI, VESELIN STOYANOV MD SCHOOL: MEDICAL UNIVERSITY OF SOFIA, FAC OF MED	FULL-REG (724525) SOFIA, BULGARIA-1987
59.	GONZALEZ, DANI ODETTE MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASH	FULL-REG (721108) INGTON-2012
60.	GREENBERG, EDWARD DAVID MD SCHOOL: CORNELL UNIV MEDICAL COLLEGE, NEW YOR	FULL-REG (729062) K-2004
61.	GREWAL, SEAN MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST N 2015	FULL-REG (594119) AICHAEL, BARBADOS-
62.	GRINSFELDER, DAVID BENNETT MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, T	FULL-REG (679218) X-2018
63.	GUPTA, RAINA SUSHIL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LOUISVILLE SCH OF MED, LOUISVILL	FULL-REG (719345) E-2006
64.	HAGAN, CAROLINE ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVE	FULL-REG (693794) PORT-2018
65.	HALABI, WISSAM JEAN MD SCHOOL: BEIRUT ARAB UNIVERSITY, FACULTY OF MED	FULL-REG (576171) ICINE, LEBANON-2005

06/09/202	1 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 6 NG
66.	HALDIPUR, ANSHUL MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2009	FULL-REG (697592)
67.	HANCOCK, MEREDITH MEGAN MD SCHOOL: LOYOLA UNIV OF CHICAGO, STRITCH SCH OF N	FULL-REG (713478) /ED, MAYWOOD-2012
68.	HANG, WHITNEY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2018	FULL-REG (678688)
69.	HANSEN, SHANA MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI,	FULL-REG (515305) BETHESDA, MD-2003
70.	HASNAIN, MOHAMMED KHURAM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANTONI SAN ANTONIO, TX-1994	FULL-REG (721107) O LONG SCH OF MED,
71.	HASSAN, IMRAN MD SCHOOL: ALLAMA IQBAL MED COLL, UNIV OF HEALTH S	FULL-REG (720167) SCIENCES, LAHORE-2004
72.	HAZAM, RANDA MD School: Univ Khartoum, Khartoum (849-01 prior 1-	FULL-REG (681097) -1-71)-2012
73.	HITO, RANIA MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2007	FULL-REG (721705)
74.	HODEN, INGRID ELIZABETH DO SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV, KIRKSVILLE COLL OF OSTEO N MISSOURI-2009	FULL-REG (716080) ⁄IED, KIRKSVILLE,
75.	HOMAN, KATIE BENJEGERDES MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MEI TX-2017	FULL-REG (665985) D, COLLEGE STATION,
76.	HUNTER, MICHAEL BENJAMIN MD SCHOOL: ST MARTINUS UNIV FAC OF MED, WILLEMSTAI	FULL-REG (649453) D, CURACAO-2015
77.	HUSNI, ROLA NAJIB MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF BEIRUT, FAC OF MED, BEIR	FULL-REL (452811) RUT, LEBANON-1991
78.	HUYNH, DUYHOA DO SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MEI (COMP), POMONA, CA-2018	FULL-REG (727181) O OF THE PACIFIC

06/09/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 7 NG
79.	ILES, BENJAMIN WALTER DONALD DO SCHOOL: LINCOLN MEM UNIV-DEBUSK COLL OF OSTEO 2014	FULL-REG (719144) MED, HARROGATE, TN-
80.	ISHIZUKA, MAKI MD SCHOOL: KANAZAWA UNIV, KANAZAWA, ISHIKAWA-201	FULL-REG (722594)
81.	IVATURY, SRINIVAS JOGA MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLL RICHMOND-2006	FULL-REG (521381) OF VIRGINIA,
82.	JACOB, SAMUEL MD SCHOOL: DAMASCUS UNIV, DAMASCUS-1991	FULL-REG (594011)
83.	JAJU, AMRUTA MD SCHOOL: DR VAISHAMPAYAN MEM MED COLL, SHIVAJI MAHARASHTRA-2007	FULL-REG (680892) UNIV, SHOLAPUR,
84.	JOGINPALLI, SHARANYA MD SCHOOL: M.S. RAMAIAH MEDICAL COLLEGE, BANGALOI KARNATAKA-2016	FULL-REG (678823) RE UNIVERSITY,
85.	JORDAN, JAMES WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA, COLL OF MEI	FULL-REG (723072) D, CHARLESTON-2004
86.	JOSEPH, ASHLEY ANNE MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-20	FULL-REG (723525) 16
87.	JUBORI, MAYSSARA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BAGHDAD, COLL OF MED, BAGHDAD,	FULL-REG (722766) IRAQ-2012
88.	JULIA, JACQUELINE DANIELLE MD SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGTO	FULL-REG (591509) DN-2015
89.	KABRA, NITIN MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2013	FULL-REG (723012)
90.	KAKI, SUSHMA RAJIV MD SCHOOL: SRI VENKATESWARA MED COLL, SRI VENKATE TIRUPATI, A.P1999	FULL-REG (722300) ESWARA UNIV,
91.	KANDARY, MARK MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST M 2015	FULL-REG (723148) 11CHAEL, BARBADOS-

06/09/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 8 NG
92.	KARAGKOUNIS, GEORGIOS MD SCHOOL: NAT'L UNIV OF ATHENS, ATHENS-2010	FULL-REG (670160)
93.	KEELAN, JENNA ANN MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-2014	FULL-REG (725923)
94.	KHAN, ANDREW DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SUF	FULL-REG (728178) RG, DES MOINES IA-1992
95.	KHAN, MUHAMMAD FASAHAT MD SCHOOL: ALFAISAL UNIV COLL OF MED, RIYADH, SAUDI	FULL-REG (680521) ARABIA-2017
96.	KIANI, JAWAD GHAZANFAR MD SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KARA	FULL-REG (677597) ACHI, PAKISTAN-2006
97.	KIKANI, NUPUR MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2016	FULL-REG (649373)
98.	KINZEY, RICKEY DALE DO SCHOOL: OKLAHOMA STATE UNIV - COLL OF OSTEO ME	FULL-REG (722197) D, TULSA, OK-1981
99.	KLEIN, KYLIE LEE MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2017	FULL-REG (701988)
100.	KLIMCZAK, AMBER MADDOX MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2015	FULL-REG (591746) DALLAS MED SCH,
101.	KOCAK, DENIZEN KENT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2018	FULL-REG (680996) DALLAS MED SCH,
102.	KRIVITSKIY, IGOR ROMANOVICH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH OI CA 90033-2018	FULL-REG (729503) F MED, LOS ANGELES,
103.	KROSNEY, JUDSON NEWMAN MD SCHOOL: RUTGERS ROBERT WOOD JOHNSON MED SCH, S JERSEY, PISCATAWAY, NJ-2000	FULL-REG (714916) STATE UNIV OF NEW
104.	KWOLEK, JUDIE MARIE MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST M 2005	FULL-REG (726638) IICHAEL, BARBADOS-

06/09/2021	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEETIN	PAGE 9 NG
105.	LAM, ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED TX-2017	FULL-REG (666079) , COLLEGE STATION,
106.	LEE, HENRY K DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF CITY, MO-2009	FULL-REG (720311) OSTEO MED, KANSAS
107.	LEE, MICHALA ALEXANDRA MD SCHOOL: FLORIDA INTERNATIONAL UNIV HERBERT WER MIAMI, FL-2018	FULL-REG (690731) THEIM COLL OF MED,
108.	LEONG, MADELINE LI MD SCHOOL: DUKE UNIV SCH OF MED, DURHAM-2011	FULL-REG (724893)
109.	LI, JOHN XUELIN MD SCHOOL: ALBANY MED COLL OF UNION UNIV, ALBANY-2	FULL-REG (724518) 017
110.	LIBERZON, ISRAEL MD SCHOOL: SACKLER SCH OF MED, TEL AVIV UNIV, RAMAT	FULL-REG (700306) AVIV, ISRAEL-1988
111.	LINGAPPAN, ARUL MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2005	FULL-REG (724724)
112.	LION, ELIZABETH THERIAULT MD SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & HL 2012	FULL-REG (565897) TH SCI, WASHINGTON-
113.	LYAPICHEV, KIRILL MD SCHOOL: VORONEZ STATE MED ACADEMY, VORONEZ, RU	FULL-REG (676531) JSSIA-2006
114.	MACENTEE, MARY VIRGINA MD SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & HL 1989	FULL-REG (715724) TH SCI, WASHINGTON-
115.	MALHOTRA, AMBER MD SCHOOL: SETH G S MEDICAL COLLEGE, UNIV BOMBAY (M MUMBAI, INDIA-1999	FULL-REG (727737) IUMBAI), PAREL,
116.	MATHEWS, JYOTI MD SCHOOL: RUTGERS ROBERT WOOD JOHNSON MED SCH, S JERSEY, PISCATAWAY, NJ-2007	FULL-REG (717757) TATE UNIV OF NEW
117.	MATLI, VENKATA VINOD KUMAR MD	FULL-REG (719967)
	SCHOOL: KURNOOL MED COLL, VIJAYAWADA UNIV HLT	H SCI, KURNOOL,

06/09/202	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEET	PAGE 10 ING
118.	MAYOR, JESSICA MARIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2014	FULL-REG (583076)
119.	MCADAMS, JARRAD MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST M 2017	FULL-REG (679054) 1ICHAEL, BARBADOS-
120.	MCCAW, JULIA MARIE MD SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-20	FULL-REG (724717) 15
121.	MCFERREN, SCOTT CLINTON JR MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVE	FULL-REG (720621) PORT-2016
122.	MEHTA, ROHAAN MD SCHOOL: SETH G S MEDICAL COLLEGE, UNIV BOMBAY (MUMBAI, INDIA-2001	FULL-REG (721559) MUMBAI), PAREL,
123.	MICELI, LIA MARIE MD SCHOOL: PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV, MILTON S HERSH HERSHEY-2017	FULL-REG (722776) HEY MED CTR,
124.	MILLET, ALEXANDRA MARISSA MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASH	FULL-REG (725845) INGTON-2016
125.	MIRIYALA, VARUN MD SCHOOL: GANDHI MED COLL AND HOSP, DR NTR UNIV C SECUNDERABAD, ANDHRA PRADESH, INDIA-2013	FULL-REG (729145) DF HLTH SCI,
126.	MOLDEN, JAIME JEREMY MD SCHOOL: PRITZKER SCH OF MED, UNIV OF CHICAGO, CH	FULL-REG (717399) ICAGO-2002
127.	MORI, SHAHRAM MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S,	FULL-REL (580169) GRENADA-2007
128.	MUHIEDDINE, LEILA MD SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, RO	FULL-REG (728174) OTSTOWN-2015
129.	MULLINS, ALLISON ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG (666053) X-2017
130.	MUSHTAQ, ZUNAIR MD SCHOOL: ALLAMA IQBAL MED COLL, UNIV OF HEALTH S	FULL-REG (678524) SCIENCES, LAHORE-2016

06/09/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 11 NG
131.	NAJJAR, SALEH NABEEL A MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF JORDAN FAC OF MED, AMMAN-2009	FULL-REG (722184)
132.	NAKIA, NIKA MD SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & HI 2003	FULL-REG (713674) LTH SCI, WASHINGTON-
133.	NANDY, NINA MD SCHOOL: BOSTON UNIV SCH OF MED, BOSTON-2009	FULL-REG (720455)
134.	NEWMAN, KRISTEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-20	FULL-REG (679698) 118
135.	NGUYEN, ANNA MARIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLL LITTLE ROCK-2019	FULL-REG (693582) EGE OF MEDICINE,
136.	NGUYEN, KHOA NHU MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2006	FULL-REG (724448)
137.	NGUYEN, TRINH DO SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO MEI (COMP), POMONA, CA-2016	FULL-REG (725910) D OF THE PACIFIC
138.	NOEL, NAKITTA REANN ANISHA MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S,	FULL-REG (728707) GRENADA-2015
139.	NOHRN, LINSEY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T2	FULL-REG (666019) X-2017
140.	NUAKO, KWAME WIREDU MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS-2	FULL-REG (693536) 2019
141.	NWABUEZE, ALBERT MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASH	FULL-REG (728845) INGTON-2018
142.	NWAKANMA, EZIUCHE MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN BROOKLYN-2008	FULL-REG (713722) COLL OF MED,
143.	O KEEFE, LENA MARTHA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CONNECTICUT HLTH SCI CTR SCH OF 2017	FULL-REG (724366) MED, FARMINGTON-

06/09/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 12 NG
144.	OBIEKEZIE, OBINNA VICTOR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NIGERIA, ENUGU-2010	FULL-REG (728717)
145.	ODOM, CHRISTOPHER MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF TX-2015	FULL-REG (724895) MEDICINE, EL PASO,
146.	OKUZUMI, GWENDOLYN CLAIRE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHILAD	FULL-REG (716797) ELPHIA-1998
147.	ORLANDO, BARBARA S MD SCHOOL: UFR DE MÉD PITIÉ-SALPÊTRIÈRE, UNIV PIERRE PARIS, FRANCE-2001	FULL-REG (723064) ET MARIE CURIE,
148.	ORTA, JESSICA MD SCHOOL: UNIV AUTO DE NUEVO LEON, FAC DE MED, MO LEON, MEXICO-2008	FULL-REG (681396) NTERREY, NUEVO
149.	PARK, KNOELLE ME DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS (FORT WORTH, TX-2017	FULL-REG (664405) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
150.	PATEL, PANNA DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS (FORT WORTH, TX-2011	FULL-REG (693964) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
151.	PATEL, SONAM MD SCHOOL: WINDSOR UNIV SCH OF MED, BASSETERRE, SA 2014	FULL-REG (728648) INT KITTS AND NEVIS-
152.	PATEL, SUHAG MAHESHBHAI MD SCHOOL: B J MED COLL, GUJARAT UNIV, AHMEDABAD, G	FULL-REG (716911) GUJARAT-2008
153.	PENA, RHONDA LYNN MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S,	FULL-REG (719215) GRENADA-2002
154.	PIBURN, KIM HUYNH DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS (FORT WORTH, TX-2016	FULL-REG (649834) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
155.	PIDGEON, JOHN STEVEN MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK HLTH SCI CTR, SYR SYRACUSE-2003	FULL-REG (713293) ACUSE COLL OF MED,
156.	PILLAI, VINODH MD	FULL-REG (716986)

http://webappprod:1554/LIC_Rpt_Web/Regular/PktRecBrdMtg.asp?mode=search

SCHOOL: MADRAS MED COLL, MADRAS UNIV, MADRAS, TAMIL NADU, INDIA-2002

06/09/202	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 13
157.	PIROOZI, ALI MD SCHOOL: ISLAMIC AZAD UNIV, TEHRAN FAC OF MED, TE	FULL-REL (523198) EHERAN, IRAN-1996
158.	POTTKOTTER, JILLIAN MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HOUSTON, TX-2018	FULL-REG (681212) HLTH SCI CTR,
159.	POULIN, JOHN JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI	FULL-REG (520552) , BETHESDA, MD-2006
160.	PULASKI, JAIME JOE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, T	FULL-REG (541545) X-2001
161.	QUINTERO, JORGE ALBERTO MD SCHOOL: UNIV DEL ZULIA, ESC DE MED, MARACAIBO, V	FULL-REG (683411) ENEZUELA-2014
162.	RAFATI, MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCH OF M MAARTEN-1987	FULL-REG (723692) MED, CUPECOY, SINT
163.	RAO, GITA MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, T	FULL-REG (650092) X-2016
164.	RICHARD, JOSHUA DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH, TX-2018	FULL-REG (680658) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
165.	RODRIGUES, TAYLOR WESTLEY MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF TX-2019	FULL-REG (693178) F MEDICINE, EL PASO,
166.	RODRIGUEZ, JOSHUA MATTHEW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQUE	FULL-REG (717705) RQUE-2015
167.	ROGERS, ELISE BREAUX MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHREVE	FULL-REG (718861) PORT-2017
168.	ROMAN, JORDAN MICHELE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA KECK SCH O CA 90033-2019	FULL-REG (695675) F MED, LOS ANGELES,
169.	RUDRAPPA, MOHAN MD SCHOOL: J J M MED COLL, RAJIV GANDHI UNIV HLTH SC KARNATAKA, INDIA-2001	FULL-REL (579044) I, DAVANGERE,

06/09/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEET	PAGE 14
170.	RUIZ, DOMINICK ANDREW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG (681415) X-2018
171.	RYABOY, ILYA VYACHESLAVOVICH MD SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-201	FULL-REG (643036) 15
172.	RYAN, GLEN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, T	FULL-REG (720062) X-2014
173.	SABATINI, COLLIN DO SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, HENDERSC	FULL-REG (720944) DN, NV-2017
174.	SAIYASOMBAT, BEN MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICII CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2018	FULL-REG (729070) NE AND SCIENCE,
175.	SAREEN, ASHLEY MD SCHOOL: SAN JUAN BAUTISTA SCHOOL OF MEDICINE (G ACADEMIC YEAR OR AFTER)-2018	FULL-REG (695306) RADUATED 2007-2008
176.	SASSIN, ALEXA MICHELE MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2017	FULL-REG (666700)
177.	SCHNEIDER, CHRISTOPHER MARTIN VINCENT MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MEI TX-2014	
178.	SCOTT, CHAVEZ E'MOND MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILL	FULL-REG (727775) E-2018
179.	SERIEUX, RENA FRAN MD SCHOOL: SPARTAN HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, (FORMI SCI UNIV) VIEUX FORT, ST LUCIA-2010	FULL-REG (724646) ERLY ST LUCIA HLTH
180.	SHAHNAWAZ, ZAINAB MD SCHOOL: ALLAMA IQBAL MED COLL, UNIV OF HEALTH S	FULL-REG (722774) SCIENCES, LAHORE-2010
181.	SHANMUKAYYA, SARIKA MD SCHOOL: SRI SIDDHARTHA MED COLL, BANGALORE UN KARNATAKA, INDIA-2002	FULL-REG (717626) IV, TUMKUR,
182.	SILVA, APRIL ANN MD SCHOOL: JACOBS SCH OF MED AND BIOMEDICAL SCI, UN BUFFALO, NEW YORK-2003	FULL-REG (723636) NIV AT BUFFALO,

06/09/202	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEETI	PAGE 15
183.	SINGH, RITIKA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CHI	FULL-REG (680191) CAGO-2018
184.	SOTOS, MARYELAINE DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH, TX-2018	FULL-REG (693583) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
185.	SQUIRE, MICHAEL LOUIS MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICIN CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2008	FULL-REG (724296) NE AND SCIENCE,
186.	STARR, BRIAN MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG (724533) X-2005
187.	STOCKHAUSEN, AMY LYNN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WISCONSIN MED SCH, MADISON-1999	FULL-REG (728192)
188.	STUPKA, KENNETH CHARLES II MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, T	FULL-REG (678986) X-2015
189.	SUE, VERONICA MD SCHOOL: MED UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA, COLL OF MEI	FULL-REG (714845) D, CHARLESTON-2014
190.	TAN, WEIYI MD SCHOOL: DUKE UNIV SCH OF MED, DURHAM-2011	FULL-REG (728796)
191.	TENBRINK, KELLY MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S,	FULL-REG (705673) GRENADA-2009
192.	THANAWALA, MITALI SUKUMAR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL OF	FULL-REG (723514) MEDICINE-2017
193.	THATCHER, BENJAMIN TODD DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MED AND BIO, COLL OF CITY, MO-2004	FULL-REG (713837) F OSTEO MED, KANSAS
194.	TINWALLA, ABDI YUSUFALI MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF OHIO, CINCINNATI (EXTINCT)-20	FULL-REG (712910) 01
195.	TUKE, DAVID MD SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON 2014	FULL-REG (662236) I UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-

06/09/202	21 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2021 BOARD MEET	PAGE 16 NG
196.	VAKHSHOORZADEH, PEYMAUN AMIR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VERMONT COLL OF MED, BURLINGTC	FULL-REG (725148) DN-2013
197.	VANGA, SUBBA REDDY MD SCHOOL: GUNTUR MED COLL, UNIV OF HLTH SCI, GUNT INDIA-2002	FULL-REG (721271) UR, ANDHRA PRADESH,
198.	VILLARREAL, VERONICA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CHI	FULL-REG (676655) CAGO-2015
199.	WALTER, BRIAN WAYNE DO SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHIC	FULL-REG (725345) MEDICINE-2016
200.	WEBER, RYAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-20	FULL-REG (726197))18
201.	WENG, YAOCHUNG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2016	FULL-REG (666034) DALLAS MED SCH,
202.	WONG, MELISSA LAYA MD SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED & HI 2017	FULL-REG (666273) LTH SCI, WASHINGTON-
203.	YAU, DANNY LAWRENCE MD SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN MED	FULL-REG (723776) , EAST LANSING-2018
204.	ZAMORANO, ABIGAIL SMITH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2014	FULL-REG (725842) DALLAS MED SCH,
205.	ZIATS, CATHERINE ANNE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILLI	FULL-REG (724297) E-2016
206.	ZIATS, MARK NICHOLAS MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2015	FULL-REG (723152)

June 2021

Agenda Item 03d: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Rocha, LaDonna
- 2. Ortiz, Jose
- 3. Tatsch-Gleason, Jennifer
- 4. Sahiby, Mir

June 2021

Agenda Item 03e: List of Applicants for Acudetox Certification

1. DeBellis, Rita

ID_NUM	AD_REGSTAT_CD	AD_CERT_EXP_DT	LN	FN	AD_CERT_NUM	AD_CERT_ISS_DT
511936	CC	3/31/2020	BARNETT	PATRICIA M	AD00152	4/8/2005
587370	СС	3/31/2020	CAPPS	DONALD	AD00230	11/7/2014
700943	СС	3/31/2020	CASTILLO-SANDOVAL	MARIA	AD00290	10/18/2019
468206	СС	3/31/2020	HENRY	JOSEPH IVORY	AD00057	5/14/1999
560206	СС	3/31/2019	HOFFMAN-BAUER	TERESA	AD00199	8/26/2011
694554	СС	3/31/2020	MORTENSON	CHRISTINA DIANA	AD00275	6/14/2019
588482	СС	3/31/2020	OWEN	MEGAN ALICE	AD00235	2/13/2015
691426	СС	3/31/2020	ROQUEMORE-GORDY	CHRISTI L	AD00268	3/1/2019
694552	СС	3/31/2020	WILLIAMS	KAREN	AD00273	6/14/2019

Agenda Item 6a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1) Canopy Health
- 2) DPC Health Clinic Services
- 3) Intire Health Physicians Group, Inc.
- 4) SM^2 , Inc.

Agenda Item 6b: Applications for Biennial Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1) Cigna Behavioral Health of Texas, Inc.
- 2) Hood Medical Group
- 3) Regional Clinics of Longview
- 4) Regional Employees Assistance Program
- 5) Timberland Medical Group

Agenda Item 6c: Cancellation of Organizations Certified as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. ADVINITY HEALTHCARE, INC.
- 2. AMERICARE MEDICAL GROUP, INC
- 3. AMERIPATH LUBBOCK OUTPATIENT 5.01(A) CORPORATION
- 4. AMERIPATH PAT 5.01 (A) CORPORATION
- 5. AMERIPATH SEVERANCE 5.01(A) CORPORATION
- 6. AMERIPATH TEXARKANA 5.01(A) CORPORATION
- 7. AMISTAD MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS
- 8. ARETE MEDICAL GROUP
- 9. ARLINGTON PATHOLOGY ASSOCIATION 5.01 CORP
- 10. AUSTINS PEOPLES COMMUNITY CLINIC
- 11. BAY AREA REGIONAL PHYSICIAN HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, INC
- 12. BENNU INSTITUTE, INC.
- 13. BEXAR COUNTY CLINICAL SERVICES, INC.
- 14. BSA MEDICAL SERVICES
- 15. CARE REGIONAL HEALTH SERVICES, INC
- 16. CENSEOHEALTH TX GREATER HOUSTON
- 17. CENSEOHEALTH TX NORTH TEXAS
- 18. CGP FAMILY HEALTH CARE, INC.
- 19. CHILDREN'S BONE JOINT AND SPINE CENTER
- 20. CHST PHYSICIAN GROUP 1
- 21. CORPHEALTH PROVIDER LINK, INC.
- 22. CRESCENT LANCASTER MEDICAL GROUP
- 23. DALLAS COUNTY COMMUNITY HEALTH & MEDICAL PRIMAR
- 24. DENTON COMMUNITY HEALTH CLINIC
- 25. DIAGNOSTIC PATH LAB, INC.
- 26. DR. AHMEDUDDIN, INC.
- 27. EMERGENCY PHYSICIAN ALLIANCE, INC.
- 28. ERC TEXAS PHYSICIANS INC.
- 29. FAITH FAMILY PROVIDER NETWORK, INC
- 30. FAITH PRESBYTERIAN PROVIDERS, INC
- 31. FONDREN ORTHOPEDIC SERVICES, INC.
- 32. HEALTHCARE COLLABORATIVE
- 33. HOUSTON HEART CONSULTANTS
- 34. HOUSTON ORTHOPEDIC AND SPINE PHYSICIANS, INC.
- 35. IMAGING PROVIDERS OF TEXAS
- 36. INSTITUTE OF RECONSTRUCTIVE PLASTIC SURGERY OF CENTRAL TEXAS
- 37. INTEGRANET PROVIDER ORGANIZATION
- 38. INTEGRATED PATHOLOGY SERVICES
- 39. INTERVALLEY HEALTH CARE NETWORK
- 40. LIBERTY COUNTY PHYSICIAN SERVICES GROUP
- 41. LITTLE RIVER SOUTH AUSTIN MEDICAL GROUP
- 42. LRMC CARDIOLOGY, INC

- 43. LRMC CARDIOVASCULAR, INC
- 44. LRMC NEUROLOGY, INC
- 45. LRMC NEUROSURGERY, INC
- 46. LRMC ORTHOPEDICS, INC.
- 47. LRMC PHYSICIAN SERVICES, INC
- 48. MAVERICK COUNTY CLINICAL SERVICES, INC
- 49. MEDGEN, INC.
- 50. NORTH TEXAS CIN, INC
- 51. PEDIATRIC SURGICAL SUBSPECIALISTS
- 52. PHONOSCOPE PHYSICIAN HEALTH NETWORK
- 53. PINECREEK PHYSICIAN NETWORK, INC
- 54. PINPOINT HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT INC.
- 55. RENAISSANCE ORTHOPEDICS
- 56. SETON AND CHILDREN'S HEALTH SYSTEM OF TEXAS PHYSICIAN PRACTICE
- 57. SETON ENT
- 58. SHARED VALUES ALLIANCE
- 59. SMG SIGNATURE MEDICAL GROUP D/B/A TEXAS GULF MEDICAL ASSOCIATES
- 60. SPECIALIST FOR CHILDREN
- 61. ST LUKE'S ANESTHESIOLOGY ASSOCIATES
- 62. TEXAS FOUNDATION FOR EYE RESEARCH
- 63. TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES CARDIOVASCULAR SERVICES
- 64. TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES JOINT SERVICES
- 65. TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES SPINE SERVICES
- 66. TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES WOMEN'S SERVICES
- 67. THE FORT WORTH BREAST CENTER FOUNDATION
- 68. TOTAL HEALTHCARE CENTER
- 69. TXAR 5.01(A) CORPORATION
- 70. UGHS BAYTOWN PHYSICIANS SERVICES, INC.
- 71. UNIV OF N TX HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER AT FORT WORTH HLTH SYSTEMS
- 72. US TELEHEALTH CORRECTIONAL CARE SERVICES INC
- 73. UTC PROVIDERS- AUSTIN, INC
- 74. UTC PROVIDERS- KILLEEN, INC
- 75. UTC PROVIDERS- SAN ANTONIO, INC
- 76. UTC-PROVIDERS- CORPUS CHRISTI, INC
- 77. VALEO RMS TEXAS, INC
- 78. VASCULAR CENTER AT SOUTHEAST TEXAS
- 79. VFP HEALTH, INC.
- 80. VICINITAS TEXAS
- 81. VINTAGE DOCTOR GROUP
- 82. WELLMED OF TEXAS, INC.